

From: [Blevins, Bradley](#)
To: [Patterson, Heather, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Blevins, Bradley](#)
Subject: PDF Document PLU BS #026H Field Log.pdf
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:21:53 AM
Attachments: PLU BS #026H Field Log.pdf
Initial C-141 PLU CVX JV BS 026H.pdf

Heather,

Please find the attached field log for the sampling that was conducted on the PLU CVX JV BS 026H spill. An initial response crew was dispatched to the location and conducted an initial scrape of the saturated surface soils. A core rig was scheduled and utilized to collect the samples, BOPCO would like to request no further action on this site. If approved the site will be backfilled and a final closure report will be submitted.

Thank you